MARIN JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

February 5, 2019 4:30- 6:15 pm Marin Court Appointed Special Advocates (Marin CASA) Office 1401 Gamos Drive, Suite #130 San Rafael

- I. Guest Speaker: Jaclynn Davis, Huckleberry Youth Programs
 - A. Jackie spoke about the Huckleberry Teen Health programs, including Teen Tuesday, therapy, school programs, substance use education,
- II. Call to Order and Introductions
 - A. Commissioners attending: Robyn Roberts, Beverly Farr, Lori Frugoli, Ashley Chanthongthip, Kipp Dellbyk, Dana Pepp
 - B. Guests: Ashley Peña, America Velasco, Yaqub Hansia, Jacklyn Hutton, Jaclynn Davis

Review and approval of January 2018 Minutes Minutes were approved. Kipp, Lori, MSC.

- III. JJDPC involvement, opportunities and activities
 - A. Youth Officers Roundtable
 - i. Marijuana working group
 - A. Marin Prevention Network has action teams. Both Don and Beverly are on the "Cannabis Action team." Goals: education (peer education, MCOE Summit), policy development (presence, policy review committee), policy enforcement (SLEP task force)
 - ii. Mental Health 101
 - A. The YOR team shared their ideas for the 3/26 "Kids in Crisis How to help" workshop. The invitation will be sent next week. Ashley and Jacklyn are facilitating the youth panel and will work with youth to create role-plays.
 - B. Building relationships and JJDPC education
 - i. March 5th speaker could speak about the Marin DUI Court
 - ii. The Commission suggested future speakers
 - C. Research
 - i. "Healing Our Children: Insights on Trauma-Informed Practices" WestEd
 - ii. MCOE did a training on trauma-informed practices in the classroom
 - D. Gov. Newsom's plans
 - i. Move the DJJ (Department of Juvenile Justice) out of Corrections to the CA Health Department
 - ii. New CA Surgeon General Dr. Nadine Burke Harris ©!

IV. Updates, reports, follow-ups

- A. ACLU conference report Don participated in the Restorative Justice panel
- B. Juvenile Hall Inspection Report

The Commission completed a more detailed report. The Inspection team still would like to meet with Eve Rosen, JH teacher.

C. Juvenile Hall Report

14 youth in JH. Angela and therapists have been trained in ART – Anger Replacement Therapy - and will bring the curriculum to youth in the Hall and to Marin's Community School. JH staff are being trained in trauma-informed care. Challenges – mental health issues with some high needs kids and more youth with gang connections.

D. Commission

- iii. Need for Youth Commissioners
 - A. Dana went to San Rafael High School to recruit.
- iv. Additional Potential Commissioners please speak

V. Next steps

- A. Please **note**: Commission meetings will take place at the Marin CASA Office, 1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite #130 San Rafael, from 4:30-6:15pm
- B. Upcoming dates: 3/5, 4/2, 5/7, 6/4
- C. Announcements and New Business
 - a. "Not Alone," a short, directed by a Drake student
 - b. March 29th, DUI Jury Court in the Courthouse
 - c. San Rafael Noche de Educación para la Comunidad: Night of Education for the Community, San Rafael High School, 2.27, 6:00-8:00